
 

 
  
 
 

 
DATE: November 18, 2025 
 
TO: Adrian Veliz, Senior Planner 
 Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development 
 
FROM: Allan Shields, Transportation Manager  

 
SUBJECT: 2025 Dougherty Valley Traffic Level-of-Service (LOS) Monitoring Report 

 
Pursuant to the terms of the Dougherty Valley Settlement Agreement, the Town is 
pleased to provide traffic level-of-service data (“LOS”) for the Camino Tassajara/Crow 
Canyon Road/Blackhawk Road intersection within the Town of Danville. 
 
LOS is calculated using the Contra Costa Transportation Authority’s (“Authority”) 
CCTALOS methodology and is consistent with the methodology used to evaluate the 
Town’s compliance with the Authority’s Growth Management Program requirements. 
The 2025 LOS calculations are based on turning movement counts obtained for a Level of 
Service analysis completed November 7, 2025. As reference, included are historical LOS 
reporting for the subject intersection. 

Intersection Year 
AM Peak LOS 
(V/C    LOS) 

PM Peak LOS 
(V/C     LOS) 

Crow Canyon Road 
/ Blackhawk Road 

& Camino Tassajara 

2025 (Current Year) 0.689/B 0.665/B 

2024 0.666/B 0.664/B 

2023 0.595/A 0.576/A 

2022 0.581/A 0.566/A 

2021 0.530/A 0.515/A 

2020 0.306/A 0.495/A 
 
The Town is pleased to report that the subject intersection continues to operate within 
the Traffic Service Objectives established by the Dougherty Valley Settlement Agreement.  
If you should have any questions, please contact me at (925) 314-3374, or 
ashields@danville.ca.gov. 
 
Cc:  Diane Friedmann, Development Services Director 
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